- analytic effort. No written reply was submitted.
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LATIONAL SECURITY AGENCY
CENTRAL SECURITY SERVICE
FORT GEORGE G. MEADE, MARYLAND 23785

Serial: WN0078
26 January 1976

TOP SECRET .

MEMORAINDUM FOR THE PRINCIPAL DE@UEY ASSISTANT DFCRETARY
OF DEFENSE (INTELLIGENCE]

SUBJECT: Senate Select Commkﬁteo Queries to NSA Concernlng
the Warren Commission .

Reference your letter dated 14 January 1976 transmiiting
2 regquest from Mr. Alton Quanbeck of the Senate Select
Committee Staff. The following information is provided in
response to Mr. Quanbeck's letter, keyed by paragraph to
his letter (inclosed - see underlined portions). Most of
the informgtion was made available to the SSC staff,
Jim donnson, during an 1nterv;ew with Dr. Louis Tord@]la
on 20 January 1976. :

Para. 1. - NSA requested permission to retain
photocopies of those reports on which we had worked merxely
as record copies of our efforts on behalf of the Commission.
It was felt.that if a guestion should arise at that-time
concerning what analytic efforts had been involved and the
number of manhours expended, a record copy would prove useful.
No operational use was made of these documents except to
hold them on file for a period of time which cannct now be.
determined. To the best of our present knowledge, the photo-
copies have now bzsen destroyed. BAbsolutely no results
relevant to the assassination were obtained through NSA's
analytic look at the exhibits. __The Commissicn, in the person
of Mr. Allan Dulles, had asked Dr. Tordella, informally, %o
review the exhibits for any-.secret writing or codes which
might have been contained in the documents. Dr. Tordella,
after causing a careful review of the documents by NSA crypt-
analysts, reported verbally to Mr. Dulles and other Commission
members that nothing whatsocever had been achieved by the
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Para. 2. - NSA is uncertain as to what 1s precisely
meant by these comments, but we assume that the comments on
names refer t® our biographic files which are maintained on
foreign personalities of potential intelligence significancs.
As the Committee knows, these biographic files are maintained

(now at CIA incidentally) as analytic support. It is also
possible that the Commission was referring to the fact that
names are frequently seen in traffic collected for foreign
intelligence purposes and therdfcre N3A might have accsss

to foreign names not otherwise a¥vailable .to the Intelligence
Community.

Para. 3. - It may well be that CIA did obtain such
transmissions and pass them to NSA for analysis, but no one
presently working that analytic area recalls such a reguest.
Discussions with Dr. Tordella also failed to shed any light
on this subject. There are no files or records which we have
been able to locate from that time frame which would sub-
stantiate such a claim. In fact, ths only file the rasponsibl
analytic group has been able to locate concerning a reguest
from the Warren Commission deals with a file compiled Ffrom
open sourées citing major dates in the last months 6f Oswald's
life. Presumably the date file was to be compared with NSA
procduct on/about the key dates 'in the hope that someLn_nq

could be deduced. The file does not contain any "hits.'
Thz analysts who performed this effort have since retired.

~

- Para. 4. - The informal *equ°>t from Mr. Dulles is
the known total extent of NSA'S role in assisting in the
investigation. The file discussed in Paragraph 3 is the only
file thus far recovered. There is no information which can
now bz identified which was developed from Cuban or Soviet
transmissions relating to the assassination.

Para. 5. — We have no information on this subject
at all. —However, pursuant to the subject raised during the
Tordella interview, we have” segrchad our files manually,
and as Mr. Lowman agreed during the Tordella interview, we
have reccvered three product reporis (Inclosures 2 through
4) which show that Cuban military forces did go on alert
immediately after the assassination. There is no SIGIWNT
evidence, however, that the Cuban forces were alerted prior
to the assassination, thereby suggesting that they had prior
knowledge of the event.
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No hard copy material of any kind was
ssion {see Para. 1).

<:2;:;Mv ﬁ744ﬁﬁﬂﬂ/;ﬂ
OWHMAN

DEVID D. L
Special Assistant
t0 the Director
for Cdngressional Reviews
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Inclosures 2 *hr h 4 are product reporis numbered
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LN P rans, wmonirs comtn SELECT COMMITTEE TO
P STUDY COVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS V/iTH
g RESPECT YO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES
¥ s {Pusssesy 70 3. PES. 21, 04TH €OMSATSS)
4 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20510
; :
o= |
: - Januvary 13, 1976
Mr. Thomas K. Latimer ’
i Special Assistant to the Secretary
U. 5. Department of Defense . o F )
Washington, D. C. 20301 .
i Dear Tom: - .
In connection w7th the Select Cormittee's 1nvest1gatlon of
the assassination of President Kennedy, we earlier received )
i answers to certain questions put to HSA. Since then we have
§ examined other material pertaining to NSA's contribution to
: the Warren Commission's investigaticn and we desire further in
i formation from NSA. o
o = - - .
By way &f bacuground for this request, we ncte the Warren
Commission 5rov1ded NSA various documents and asked NSA to re-
i 1 NSA found no

]
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or eny cryptological significance.
al significance and its.report of this fact was pub-

1
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1. By letter of July 10, 1964, (a copy of which is Zttachzd)
Mr. Rankin provided General Blake~a copy o0f certain desuments
zeqp@steu by Dr. Tordella for NSA's files. Since NSA's analvsis
of the documents was apparently completed at tne time of Rankin's
lettexr , we wish to know why NSA wanted 0 Keep these documants
for its file. TFurther, we wish to know what use, if any, was

made of these. dOCLnean and wnat resulls Televant

to the assassina

tion were obtaﬂned from such use : -

2., .In a Comm1531on staff 1nternai memoTandun, dlSCuSSlﬁU the
docuﬁents provided NSA, it is reported that NSA is prlmarlly
interested in nawmes,” and NSA claims it has “information on nazes
which the CIa does not have, Assunming these statements are ac-

we wisn to know what sisnificance such names would have
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S MrTTTRomas K. Latimi§§ U L2 ' '§§§ .
EN January 13, 1976 =RV ORI TRARINEL S

§‘° Page Two . o

q

3 -

i fo 1954 and what informatiopn _on namss NSA had thet CIA did not.

i If names had significance, what names did MSA use in its analysis?
4 =

q 3. We are informed that CIA cbtained transmissions from the

3 Soviet Embassy in Hexieco Cityfrfor November ox Dzcember 1263 and

% -that it may have passed these to NS& for analySLS Did NSA re-
3 ceive these transmissions or gny_transmissions relevant to the

9 assassination inquiry? Did it analvzg them? What were tpe re-

3] sults ts of its znalysis? - - : )

3 L, We are interested in learnlng the extent of NSA's role im

: assisting in the investigation of the assassination. In that

- -connection, please inform the Committee the extent of NSA files

H relating to the assassinaftion. Please provide the staff of the

B Committee access to those files. Please provide the staff with

E 2 summary of ell information NSA developed from Cuban or Soviet .
" transmissions relating to the assassination. i
é 5. We hzve begen i?forﬂ@d that after the assassination the

¥ Cuban governmént instructed its embassies and consulates to ra—

E turn 211 £ile¥ on Cswzld to Cuba.. What information dods NSA

3 have on whathary such instructlons were issued? .
i 6. In connecition with the answers to quastﬂOﬁs 4 and 5, pleass

: indicazz whether such material was provided the Warren Cotﬁlss*01
. and provide copies of =21l documents evidencing that Tact.

We would appreciate receiving a response -to these questions
as soon 2s possible and to expedite this inquiry we are sending
a copy ci this letter to. Mr. Foste* of NSA .

. ho
RERPISR A

Sincerely,

S sar

5 Y
.

® ) .
§ ) - o o 5i Alton H. Quanbeck
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